
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7/19/2013 4:55:45 PM

Bone, Traci (traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

; Patrizio,
Mark (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MDP5); Heiden, Gregory 
(gregory ,heiden@cpuc .ca.gov)

Cc: Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Second Data Request to PG&E - Due Wednesday, June 5, 2013

Traci:

Please find attached PG&E’s response to Legal Division’s follow up data request dated May 
21, 2013. Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the attached files.

Best,

Redacted

From: Bone, Traci fmailto:traci.bone@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, May 21,2013 2:24 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc:| Redacted ] Heiden, Gregory
Subject: Second Data Request to PG&E - Due Wednesday, June 5, 2013

Redacte Please send PG&E’s response to both me and Greg Heiden, cc’d here.d

And don’t hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Traci Bone

Staff Attorney

SB GT&S 0882864
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California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 703-2048

Email: tbo@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted_________________________
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 4:54 PM
To: Bone, Traci______
Cc: | Redacted
Subject: PG&E's Responses to Legal Division's Data Requests Dated February 21,2013

Traci,

Attached please find PG&E’s responses to all of Legal Division’s data requests dated February 
21, 2013. Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the attached files.

Best,

Redacted

I Redacted I

PGE Regulatory Case Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

SB GT&S 0882865

mailto:tbo@cpuc.ca.gov


PG&E is committed to protecting pur customers' privacy. , . ,
To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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